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Important / Change on address

-

Murphy, Erin L.
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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 8:05 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Important / Change on address

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kuit Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Lucas Alvarez [mailto:lucas@innovart.us)
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 7:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Important / Change on address

Hello my name is Lucas Alvarez, my company information needs to be changed please.

Actual info

Company name:
innovart, LLC

Principal Address:
15191 SW 15 Place
Davie, FL 33326

Mailing Address:
15191 SW 15 Place
Davie, FL 33326

NEW info that needs to be changed

Company name:
innovart, Limited Liahility Company

Principal Address:
1800 SW 1st Ave #202
Miami, FL 33129

Mailing Address:

1800 SW 1st Ave #202
Miami, FL 33129
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